

From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20260512- EIR – Data Supplied

Date: 12 May 2026 09:06:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 16 April 2026:

"I'd like to request EDM episode data from 2020–2026. I'm aware you have coverage of 2024–2026 on your website, but this fails to have any events where the overflows are offline, thus making the data quality rather ambiguous! The offline windows are needed for our in-house trend and improvement tool."

Included with this email is the data that you requested. Readily available in the public domain is information that we have made available under the EIR disclosure log: [Environmental information request \(EIR\) disclosure log](#) the reference PIER 18, this contains data for 2020 to 2023.

On the website are the files for 2024 and 2025 via our EDM webpage: [Event Duration Monitoring \(EDM\)](#)

Regarding the offline data, we have discussed this with the business who have confirmed we do not hold this data. As such for the purpose of EIR we

applied exemption 12(4)(a), a public authority may refuse to disclose information to the extent that it does not hold that information when an applicant's request is received.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk